Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on November 27, 2023 at 10:31 a.m.

From: Lisa Foust

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: FW: 23-00063 EarthGrid PCB, Inc.

Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 10:31:02 AM
Tory,

Can you put the email below in Docket No. 23-000637 Thank you!!

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Chuck Welch <cwelch@farris-law.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 4:13 AM

To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Cc: Cheryl D. Long <cdlong@farris-law.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 23-00063 EarthGrid PCB, Inc.

7th

Hi Lisa, | have been traveling and will be out of town the week of Nov. 27™". We will be back to you as

quickly as possible. | have copied my assistant Cheryl Long so that she might assist. Thank you. Chuck

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Chuck Welch <cwelch@farris-law.com>
Subject: 23-00063 EarthGrid PCB, Inc.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello Mr. Welch,

Have you spoken with your client, EarthGrid PCB, Inc. to see if they have obtained and sent in their
surety bond for the application pending in Docket No. 23-000637

Thanks and | hope you have a nice Thanksgiving!
Lisa Foust

Utilities Division
TN PUC
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